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Mr Michael Viney

14 Orchard Close

Fendown

BH22 8BS Date: 18 April 2011

Dear Mr Viney

ALLIED (TOOLING) LIMITED PENSION PLAN — PAYE RETURN

We are required to submit a PAYE return to HMRC by no later than 14 May.

Would you please confirm by return that in respect of the tax period to 5t April 2011 you have
drawn £24,696.97and remitted to HMRC PAYE Office the sum of £4939.39. If this is not the case
please advise me of the two amounts.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com

c.c. Andrew Clark, Carter & Coley
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